
August 9, 2021 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20210000-OT 

FILED 8/9/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 08936-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Christopher T. Wright 
Senior Attorney - Regulatory 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Phone: (561) 691-7144 
E-mail: Christopher.Wright@fpl.com 
Florida Authorized House Counsel; 
Admitted in Pennsylvania 

Gulf Power Company 2021 Storm Protection Plan Annual Status Report 
Response to Staff's Second Data Requests Nos. 1-2 

Dear Mr. Tei tzman: 

Attached for filing in the above-referenced docket are the Gulf Power Company ("Gulf') responses 
to Staffs Second Data Requests Nos. 1-2 related to Gulfs 2021 Storm Protection Plan Annual 
Status Report. 

If you or your staff have any question regarding this filing , please contact me at (561) 691-7144. 

Respectfully submitted, 

a~ ChristopherT. ght 
Authorized House Counsel No. 1007055 

Enclosures 

cc: Russell Badders 
Penelope D. Buys (pbuys@psc.state.jl.us) 
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QUESTION: 
Please indicate the trim cycle for Gulf’s Transmission Vegetation Management program. 

RESPONSE:  
Under the Storm Protection Plan, Gulf plans to inspect and maintain its entire transmission system, 
which is, on average, approximately 1,675 miles annually.  A detailed description of Gulf’s 
Vegetation Management – Transmission Program that complies with the North American Electric 
Reliability Corporations vegetation management requirements is provided in Section IV(G) of 
Gulf’s 2020-2029 Storm Protection Plan approved in Docket No. 20200070.   
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QUESTION: 
Is Gulf’s joint-use audit loading analysis part of its Distribution Inspection program? If not, what 
is the cycle of the audit?  

RESPONSE:  
Yes.  Load analysis of all Gulf owned poles, including joint-use poles is a part of the Distribution 
Pole Inspection Program included in Gulf’s 2020-2029 Storm Protection Plan approved in 
Docket No. 20200070.   
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